

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 27 July 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm At Morton on Swale Village Hall

Present: Councillors: A Poulter (Chairman), J Sanderson, P Weighell, K Weston,

A Ross

Clerk / RFO: A W Lambert, R Dale

County Councillor: A Wilkinson

Public: 2 members of the public

Agenda Item	Detail	Action
22 / 35 Welcome / Apologies for	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
Absence	There were no apologies. A warm welcome was expressed to Alex Ross.	
22 / 36 Declarations of Business Interests	There were no declarations of business interests.	
22 / 37 Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 27 July 2022 had been circulated prior to the meeting.	
	Resolved: That the minutes be agreed as an accurate record and be signed by the Chairman.	
22 / 38 Matters	Meadowfields	
Arising	It was agreed that this agenda item can now be removed from any future meetings unless there is an issue to deal with.	Clerk
	Litter-picking There were ongoing issues with dog fouling.	
	Resolved: that the Parish Council continues to supply dog waste bags and that the Dog Warden be contacted to ask about spraying the pavements.	RFO Clerk
	Playground The following was noted: ➤ The spraying would be undertaken the next day. ➤ The Kerfoot Group to be asked if they are available for work	
	i.e., white railings.	Clerk
	Community Resilience Plan It was agreed to meet separately to go through the draft CRP.	
	Queen's Jubilee Feedback on the Queen's Jubilee events was received.	

	 3 June 2022 – Quiz 4 June 2022 – Coffee / cake 5 June 2022 – Pic-nic in the Park Royal Scarecrow competition Crown competition Boxes of treats available for parishioners who cannot get out. Thanks were expressed to the volunteers who had turned out for the events.	
22 / 39 Police Report	The police report was noted. The Clerk would seek clarification about the car parked in the layby and in general turning circles.	
22 / 40 Finance	The following financial information was circulated: > Bank Reconciliation for July 2022 > Accounts as at July 2022	
	Budgetary Update The current budgetary information had been circulated: ➤ Current A/C Balance – £511.96 ➤ BMM A/C Balance - £11846.75 ➤ Petty Cash - £99.60 ➤ Cheques not yet presented - £0 ➤ Balance C/F - £12458.31	
	Resolved: That the invoices for the previous month be approved as set out in the bank reconciliation.	
22 / 41 Public Forum	There were no matters from the public.	
22 / 42 Planning	There were no planning applications to note.	
22 / 43 Correspondence	All correspondence had been forwarded to Councillors for their attention. A request for funding support for the Dales Bus Services (discussed earlier in the year) had been re-issued. It was felt that more information was required.	RD
22 / 44 Member Reports	YLCA Hambleton Meeting The Chair and Councillor Sanderson had attended the YLCA Hambleton Branch meeting held at Morton-on-Swale Village Hall. This meeting had been mainly about Cold Calling and scam issues with a presentation by Trading Standards.	
22 /45 Future Meeting Dates	Wednesday 28 September 2022 Wednesday 30 November 2022 All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm.	Parish Council

All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm.
The meeting closed at 8.55 pm.
Website: www.mortononswale-pc.gov.uk
Email: clerk@mortononswale-pc.gov.uk